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RELEASE IN 
PART B6 

From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, June 19, 2012 8:12 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; monica.hanley 

	
Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, 	B6 

Lona J; Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: 	 Mini for today-Tuesday, June 19, 2012 

7:30 am DEPART Esperanza Resort Hotel *En route Los Cabos International Airport 

8:05 am ARRIVE Los Cabos International Airport 
Note: Closed press departure (t). 

8:15 am DEPART Los Cabos International Airport via Air Force Aircraft Tail #10041 
En route Andrews Air Force Base 
[flight time: 4 hours, 35 minutes; 6 hours, 35 minutes on the clock] 

2:50 pm ARRIVE Andrews Air Force Base 

3:00 pm DEPART Andrews Air Force Base *En route State Department 

3:30 pm ARRIVE State Department 

3:30 pm OFFICE TIME 
4:00 pm Secretary's Office 

4:00 pm RELEASE OF 2012 TRAFFICKING IN PERSONS REPORT 
4:40 pm Benjamin Franklin Room, 8th Floor, Staff: Jessica, OPEN PRESS 

Note: Consecutive interpretation as needed 

4:50 pm PHOTOS (2) Monika and Matt Jennings (Monika is Phil Gordon's asst) 
4:55 pm Secretary's Anteroom 

5:00 pm FLAG CEREMONY FOR U.S. AMBASSADOR JIM JEFFREY 
5:15 pm Treaty Room, Staff: Jessica, CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 

5:20 pm MEETING w/STAFF FOR RIO TRIP 
5:40 pm Secretary's Office 

5:40pm SCHEDULING w/HUMA AND LONA 
6:00pm Secretary's Office 

6:00 pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence 

6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 
#### 
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